



CINDY GILBERT NOTARY, PARTNER

Email cgilbert@beauchampgilbert.com
www. beauchampgilbert.com
Off. 514 596-0066 #238
Fax. 514 596-0304

465 SAINT-JEAN STREET, SUITE 305, MONTREAL, QC H2Y 2R6

Mtre. Gilbert practices notarial law since 1988. In 1992, she founds Beauchamp Gilbert, Notaires Inc. alongside Mtre. Michel Beauchamp. She is co-founder of Magistrum, a legal training company. She is also Beauchamp Gilbert, Notaires Inc.'s Executive Director.

Mtre. Gilbert is known for her professionalism, her rigour and her sense of organisation, allowing the firm to operate with maximum optimization.

**BEAUCHAMP
GILBERT
NOTAIRES**

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1992 – present Beauchamp et Gilbert, Notaires Inc.
Notary, Partner, Executive Director
Expertise: liquidation of successions, writing, management

2016 – present Magistrum, formation et conseil inc.
Executive Director

2019 – present Université de Montréal
Lecturer

FURTHER EXPERIENCE

2015 – 2021 Université de Montréal
Université de Sherbrooke
Internship Supervisor
Masters of Notarial Law

2012 – 2014 Journal de Montréal
Columnist

2010 – 2012 Éditions Yvon Blais
Freelance Headnote Writer

2010 Éducaloi
Freelance Writer

2010 Caisse d'économie des pompiers de Montréal
Writer

ACADEMIC EDUCATION

2008 – 2011 Université de Montréal
Writing courses
Credited courses: Lexicon, peculiarities, difficulties; normative upper grammar; writing techniques; text structuring; writing for the Internet; text revision.

1987 – 2011 Université de Montréal
Notarial Law Diploma

1984 – 1988 Université de Montréal
Bachelor of Laws

1982 – 1984 Collège Marie-Victorin
Diploma of College Studies
Business Administration

1979 – 1982 Collège Regina Assumpta
High School Diploma

ADDITIONAL TRAINING

| | |
|--------------------|--|
| 2015 | English language courses Place à l'anglais |
| 2011 | English course Read in English Université de Montréal |
| 2010 | Microsoft Publisher, Expérimentation 1 Édumicro |
| depuis 1988 | Various continuing education courses Chambre des notaires du Québec |

PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT AND ACHIEVEMENTS

Co-author with notary Michel Beauchamp of a book on guardianship, curatorship and protective supervision. *Éditions Yvon Blais*

Co-editor of two booklets on the guardianship of minors and protection regimes
Lexis-Nexis – avril 2010 (updated 2023)

Volunteer editor for the newspaper *Le reporter Université de Montréal – 2008*

Columnist, community newspaper *En avant les aînés – 2005-2008*

Exam corrector at the Faculty of Law of the Université de Montréal bachelor's level and notarial law diploma level *Université de Montréal – 2004 - 2008*

Family mediation trainer *Séances d'information de groupe au palais de justice de Montréal – 2001*

Intern mediator *Centre jeunesse de Montréal September 2000 August 2001*

Member of the Board of Directors *Centre de la petite enfance Au pays des schtroumpfs/ secrétaire corporative 1997 - 1999*

Credit Commissioner *Caisse populaire St-Damase de St-Michel 1994 - 1998*